Rodney Lucas

From: Gregory Williams

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Rodney Lucas; Jongelene Adams; Joseph Martin; Carlos Mangual
Cc: Gleny Manzano; Sedric Clervan; Tasha Stinson

Subject: FW: ARPA Round 2 Final Installment =

Good morning,

Greeting to the City of Pahokee management team, | would like to share that Parks & Rec department was awarded the
ARPA Round 2 Final Installment for the amount of $17,768.00. Payment will be paid by June 30, 2023 and if possible |
would like it to go before the commission for approval please

Thanks for your assistance in helping my department solidify these grants

From: Gina Carello <Gina.Carello@elcpalmbeach.org>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Gregory Williams <gwilliams@cityofpahokee.com>
Subject: ARPA Round 2 Final Installment

June 16, 2023

Good morning Gregory Williams,

Your ARPA Round 2 Final Installment amount will be paid by June 30, 2023.

The amount for your site ID# 8594 - CITY OF PAHOKEE AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM wiill be $ 17768.00

Payments will be made to your site via the current method we have on file.

Thank you,

Gina Carello
Director of Provider Services
The Early Learning Coalition of Palm Beach County

. 561-214-7451 4 Gina.Carello@elcpalmbeach.org
2300 High Ridge Road, Suite 115 Boynton Beach FL 33426



